
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: MAX 550E
1 message

Sales - Medisyst Ltd <sales@medisyst.co.ke> 9 January 2025 at 11:20
Reply-To: sales@medisyst.co.ke
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: William Watanga Omolo <watanga.omolo@gmail.com>, William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>,
kennedy@medisyst.co.ke, Kennedy Watanga <watanga@icloud.com>

Hello Kate,

 

Happy new year!

 

Just received the purchase order, however I know the quote expired in December kindly send quote for 3 pieces
of Max 550E sensor cell and 25 pieces of phototherapy eyemask regular, would like this to be dispatched
immediately. Hope to hear from you soon.

 

Regards,

Kennedy Watanga

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 03 December 2024 12:27
To: sales@medisyst.co.ke
Subject: Re: MAX 550E

 

Good morning,

 

Just a quick email to let you know that your proforma invoice expires on Saturday 7th December.  I would
need to delete it on Monday.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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